Amendment No. 2

Subject: Rehabilitation Works of Electricity Networks in Al Qamishli & Al Hasake

Reference: UNDP-SYR-UNDP-ITB-041-17

Minutes of Meeting of the Field Trip to the Electricity Network
Rehabilitation Site in Al-Qamishli

A field trip has been conducted to the sites of electricity network rehabilitation in Al-
Qamishli and its countryside, announced for by the United Nations Development
program, dated 9/3/2017, 11 o'clock, accompanying the Director of the Electricity
Company, the responsible of the Study bureau in the electricity company, the
coordinator of the United Nations Development Program in Al-Qamishli, and the
vendors interested in the offer, to some of the sites within which the rehabilitation of
electricity network is required; considering that the sites are spread out on a wide
geographical scope, the Electricity Company Director suggested that the field trip
should be conducted in the direction of Tal-Hamis Town.

The vendors interested in the project asked some questions, the technical questions
regarding the Project were answered, whereas the questions regarding the
contracting method, announcement, and installments are performed via e-mail to the
responsible in Damascus.

The questions that has been answered:

Q 1- There was an inquiry about the duration time, which is 30 days, stating that it is
insufficient considering that the sites are spread out on a wide geographical scope, in
addition to the difficulty of providing the requirements of the contract
implementation, and the suggested period is 120 days;

No. the extinction of the implanting duration is not approved.
Q 2- Inquiry about having the offer partible between Al-Qamishli and Al-Hasaka.
The delivery items are divided into two lots for AL Hasakeh and Al Qalishli.

Q 3- It was stated that the transformers required for installation should be of a
European origin, and the suggestion is to expand the options as to include Iranian,
Lebanese, or Egyptian origins.

Any origin is approved after the terms of the clearance of the Ministry of Electricity.

Q 4- The interested vendors suggested partial delivery for the implemented works for
each site independently.

No. not Approved
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Q 5- What is intended by the phrase, "with all requirements" in the Book of Technical
Conditions of the transformers?

A 5- The Representative of the Electricity Company in Al-Qamishli answered that it
means the following:

All requirements means installing the transformer on the tower along with
installing the lightning arrestor and installing fuses with the holders, in addition
to installing a fully equipped low voltage panel with the grounding system for
the tower and the transformer, and installing the feed cables, inlets and
outlets, and for each transformer independently (along with transporting the
transformer) as clarified in the Book of Technical Conditions enclosed with
offer.

Q 6- Clarification of the aluminum and copper cordages divisions for the of the villages'
networks.

A 6- The Electricity Representative answered with the following statements:

The required division are (35)mm2, (50)mmz2, (70)mm2, aluminum
The feeding cables, inlets and outlets, for the panels are of copper.
The divisions of the copper cables of the 50KVA transformers are of (35mm?™#)
division and the quantity is 240L.M.
The divisions of the copper cables of the 100KVA transformers are of
(50mm?*4) division and the quantity is 140L.M.
The divisions of the copper cables of the 200KVA transformers are of
(70mm?*#) division and the quantity is 160L.M.
The quantity of aluminum cordages is as follows:

=  95mma2 division, quantity 3 tons

= 70mm2 division, quantity 1.2 tons

=  50mma2 division, quantity 1 tons

=  35mma2 division, quantity 4.5 tons

Q 7- What is the capacity of welding set required in the contract along with the
specifications including a silencer, wheels, trailer and the origin?

A 7- The specifications are clear in the Book of Technical Specifications, and the
Electricity Network suggested to modify the capacity to be 20 KVA of a European

origin.

Q 8- A test certification was stated as a necessity, is it intended to obtain a test
certificate in the Ministry of Electricity?.

A 8- The answer 'yes' was given.



Q 9- The Electricity Company Director suggested welding the transformers' base to the
tower's base for theft prevention; the interested vendors approved on the suggestion.

Q 10- What type are the gloves and the pliers?

A 10- The required gloves are low voltage insulated gloves, and the pliers are Unior
pliers, large size

e Hereinbelow, the names of the vendors interested in the field trip:

Field coordinator of the
United Nations
Development Program

Phone Number Representative Name | S.N
of/Company Name
099149375 | Azad Compay Issa Abdou | .1
0993166551 | Al-Wahaj Company Mahmoud Mousa | .2
0933575568 | Al-Sa'eed Company Shekhmous Ibrahim | .3
Al-Darweesh
0932405551 | Hamzah Daa'doush Majeed Abdul-Baki | .4
Company Mohammad
0992208257 | Al-Moustakbal Company Mohammad Al-Agha | .5
0935191584 | Kurdisi Company Sarbast Moustafa | .6
0932132172 | Malahaji Company Daisam Dkouran | .7
0944427456 | Sheema Company Shekhmous Khalil | .8
0932797225 | Antoine Abdu-Ahad Loulou Majed Atiyah | .9
0931469787 | Nouayser Company Omar Al-Jad'aan | .10
0988502856 | Director of the Electricity Mohammad Ameen | .11
Company, Al-Qamiahli Al-Da
kheel
0988475836 | Study Bureau of the Abdul-Raheem Sheikh | .12
Electricity Company, Al- Ali
Qamishli
0930680391 | Director of electricity Ali Al-Fares | .13
network rehabilitation
Project
0933858238 Hassan Al-Assi | .14
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